Westinghouse Power Generation Steam Turbine-Generator Divisions
Electric Corporation ~ Group S
September 13, 1982 Philadelphia Pennsylvania 13113

SE-82-G3

Mr. John 0. Schiffgens

Materials Engineering Branch

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, DC 20555

SUBJECT: (CT-25033, TURBINE MISSILE REPORT, Revision 0, August, 1982.
Dear Mr. Schiffgens:

Enclosed is the subject missile energy report which you should use in
the review of our topical report on missiles. The missile energy report
(CT-24XXX) previously sent vou should be destroyed as it does not meet
the requirements in paragraph (a), page 2 of W. V. Johnston's letter of
August 3, 1982,

[ expect to mail the probability report and input data to you this
week. They will be for the same unit as CT-25033.

Very truly yours,

f; Dhihgp

. D. Dickinson, Manager
Engineering Information
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